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Neil Trillo

Manager — Project Compliance
Vopak Terminals Australia

PO Box 191

MATRAVILLE NSW 2036

Dear Mr Trillo,

Re: Section 75W Modification Application No.2 to MP 06_0089 to increase site
throughput capacity including the construction of new truck loading facilities and an
access roadway at 1-9 and 20 Friendship Road, Port Botany

Thank you for providing the Modification Application for the proposed increase in throughput
capacity of Vopak Site B1-3 including associated works to NSW Ports for our consideration.

NSW Ports provides in principle support for the lodgement of the application with the
Department of Planning and Environment. As discussed, NSW Ports will seek the consent
of Port Lessor as landowner on behalf of Vopak Terminals Australia for the Modification
Application.

It should be noted that the landowner consent of Port Lessor is not guaranteed however,
NSW Ports has confirmed to Port Lessor that it has no objection to the development as
proposed.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact myself on 9316 1131.

Yours sincerely,
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Daniela Vujic
Planning Manager
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